4/16/25, 1:00 PM Gmail - #0104 REQUESTING FOR QUOTATION CLOSING DATE: 17 APR
M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

#0104 REQUESTING FOR QUOTATION CLOSING DATE: 17 APR

Info Union Medi Science <info@unionmediscience.com> Wed, Apr 16, 2025 at 8:35 AM
To: Agib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Aqib,
Thank you for your email.

The required quantity is 500 pieces.

Best regards,

-Maria
~Hasan Albaqali
. . Business Development Manager
U0 U EDL CIENCE Office No. 13, Bldg. 2304, Road 2830, Block

B.5.C.CLOSED 428, Al Seef District, Kingdom of Bahrain
T:+973 1755 1080 | F: +973 1791 0729

UNION MEDISCIENCE B.S.C. (C) EMAIL: info@unionmediscience.com
SKYPE: union.mediscience
WHATSAPP: +973 3222 4146

From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 15 April 2025 16:59

To: Info Union Medi Science <info@unionmediscience.com>

Subject: Re: #0104 REQUESTING FOR QUOTATION CLOSING DATE: 17 APR

Hello
Good afternoon
Thank you for your email.

Sorry they are in packs of 20 and not 25.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1829543830597302640&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1829543830597302640 1/4



4/16/25, 1:00 PM Gmail - #0104 REQUESTING FOR QUOTATION CLOSING DATE: 17 APR
Can you confirm if you require 500 x packs of 20 Neonatal Phototherapy Masks or 25 x packs of 20 so the total pcs is 5007
Please let me know.

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd
Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Tue, Apr 15, 2025 at 2:17 PM Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Hello

Good afternoon

Thank you for your email.

Can you confirm if you require 500 x packs of 25 Neonatal Phototherapy Masks or 20x packs of 25 so the total pcs is 5007
Please let me know.

Kind regards

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1829543830597302640&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1829543830597302640 2/4
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

Itis intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

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

On Tue, Apr 15, 2025 at 1:38 PM Info Union Medi Science <info@unionmediscience.com> wrote:
Dear Aqib,

Good day, greetings from Union MediScience! I hope this email finds you well.

With the reference to the above subject, may we request to quote us your best competitive prices and to kindly read
carefully the terms and conditions of our client mentioned in our enquiry.

Please note that we need the HS Code in every item you will quote for National Health Regulatory Authority purposes.

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

SN Item Description UNIT QTY
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